Twyford Parish Council Meeting Minutes Recreation Committee Minutes of the meeting Thursday 12th November 2014 7.30 pm

Present	In Attendance	Apologies
Cllr Waine Lawton	Elizabeth Billingham – Clerk	
Cllr Wheeler		
Cllr MacLeod		
Cllr Cornwall (Chair)		
Cllr Woodward		

38/14	Apologies for absence		
30/14	Cllr Watson. Cllr Forder Stent		
39/14	Declaration of interests		
33/14	None – Cllr Lawton had a Personal Interest as know family Timms		
40/14	Public Participation		
70/17	None		
41/14			
11,711	RESOLVED as a true record.		
42/14	Update on the minutes of the last meeting		
	Matters arising:		
	Item 36/14 - Offer of tree saplings in commemoration of Hunter Parks 50th year – Update		
	Item 37/14 – Dog warden visits to Hunters Park		
	This had been arranged and would be planted in the winter.	Cllr	
	Still not had contact with the dog warden. Signs on the gate.	Cornwall	
	It was reported that there had been problems with a dog in Northfields – dog mess, attacking other		
	dogs and barking. Discuss with Jonathan Humphreys ACTION Cllr Cornwall.		
43/14	To receive an update on the Playgroup use of the Pavilion		
_	Gilbert Room available. The Playgroup plan to leave Dec 1 st .		
44/14	Football		
	There had not been many bookings so far but these were expected to pick up after Christmas. There	Clerk	
	had been a complaint regarding football on previous Sunday. Bad language and had to take children		
	home. ACTION Clerk to notify Andy Smith. Signs in the changing room – Family park please watch		
	language.		
	Showers – ACTION Clerk to get quote. Find out about possibility of a multi-headed shower. Sensor on the lights had been repaired.		
45/14	Allotments – Update		
73/17	There had been another vacancy and this had now been filled.	Clerk	
	Ted Unsworth retirement had gone well – David Lea has been paid for the framing	Olork	
	Allotment hedge – ACTION Clerk to obtain quotes - Nick Horn – quote.		
46/14	To agree Budget 2014/15 to be taken to the FPC		
	£10,000 for each quarter pipe - Skateboard.	Clerk	
	£1500 showers		
	Budget cost of the Crease marker		
	Drag brush and mat – costs and possible budget		
	Hire plug aerator and scarifier. – Hire in budget – find costs		
47/14	Open Space funding – To discuss plans for improvements and use of Open Space funding		
	To use for skate park – Clerk has enquired with the Open Space funding officer to see if both pots		
	can be used.		
48/14	To consider offer of memorial bench and consider the placement		
	There had been an enquiry about placing a memorial bench on the Recreation ground. It was	Clerk	
	suggested it be placed at the top of the park above the football pitch. ACTION Clerk to discuss with	Cllr Cornwall	
	the family and agree style and cost of bench.		
	A tractor had been reported as parking near Northfields play area and driving near the entrance to		
40/4.4	turn around. There was concern that it would do damage. ACTION Cllr Cornwall to make enquiries.		
49/14	Date of the next meeting		
	February 2015		